Alpena County Clerk’s Office
Keri Bertrand, Alpena County Clerk

DATE: May 22, 2024

TO: Alpena County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Keri Bertrand, Alpena County Clerk
RE: Budget Adjustment for Elections

I am requesting a budget adjustment to the election budget to allow for the reimbursements from
the February Presidential Primary Election to be added back to the budget, and to be used in the
August Primary and November General elections.

Motion as follows:

Recommendation to increase the revenue line item # 101-261-677.000 Reimbursements &
Refunds by $45,652.98 and to increase the following expense line item #s and amounts:
101-261-956.000 Election Expenses $4,293.60

101-261-903.000 Printing and Binding  $40,693.26

101-262-725.000 Board of Canvassers $120.00

101-262-860.000 Travel Expenses $45.00
101-261-708.000 Overtime $501.12

Total expenses $45,652.98
Sincerely,

Keri Bertrand, Alpena County Clerk

720 W. Chisholm Street, Ste. 2 P: 989-354-9520 | F: 989-354-9644
Alpena, Ml 49707-2453 Email: countyclerk@alpenacounty.org
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